Monday, June 12, 1989, the Honorable commissioners Court met in a regular session at 8:30 A. M., with the following members present:

C. Carlin McDaniel

Billy J. McGee

Commissioner, Prct. # 2

James H. Conn

Chester Cox, Sr.

Chester Cox, Sr.

Commissioner, Prct. # 3

Chester Cox, Sr.

Commissioner, Prct. # 4

Clerk of the court

Due to the absence of Judge Royce Smith, meeting was called to order by Commissioner Billy McGee. Opening prayer was led by Commissioner Carlin McDaniel.

Minutes of the last five meetings were read and approved. Commissioner Cox made a motion, seconded by Commissioner McDaniel, to approve the minutes for the regular meeting. Commissioner McDaniel made the motion, seconded by Commissioner Cox, to approve the first called meeting. Commissioner Cox made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Conn, to approve minutes for May 30, and May 31. And Commissioner McDaniel made the motion, which was seconded by Commissioner Cox, to approve minutes for June 5th. All motions carried.

Written reports from County and District Clerks, County Treasurer, Tax Assessor/Collector, and all J. P. offices were presented. Commissioner Cox made a motion, seconded by Commissioner McDaniel, to approve reports. Motion carried.

County bills were inspected and made ready for payment. Bill for \$11,880.89 for Mason Creek bridge was discussed. Commissioner Cox made a motion to pay this out of Right of Way funds. If court chooses at a later date, funds can be reimbursed from other sources. This was seconded by Commissioner McDaniel, and all voted for.

Commissioner Cox made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Conn, to approve all other bills except one for \$66.80, which was presented by Millard Jordan, Constable Prct. # 1, for patroling. Payment of this is pending for further authorization from the Sheriff's department. Motion carried.

Payment for constables will again be an agenda item June 26th. Although Mr. T. L. Walton was on the agenda, he was not present.

Temporary help for County and District Clerk's offices was discussed. District Clerk, Tanya Walker, was present asking for extended help in her office to help catch up on the work which piled up when she was in school. The court had already approved help for one week for the time whe was gone. After some discussion, they approved one more week for her, and three weeks for County Clerk, Nadine Gary, for the two weeks whe will be in school. This motion was made by Commissioner McDaniel, seconded by Commissioner Conn. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Commissioner Cox, seconded by Commissioner McDaniel, to approve Judge Royce C. Smith to serve on the Board of Directors for Deep East Texas Council of Governments, effective July 1, 1989. Motion carried.

Commissioner McDaniel asked that policy on cattle guards on County Roads be continued until a later date.

Pleasure bend Road as a Farm to Market Road was discussed. Commissioner McGee presented information to use as arguments in favor of Pleasure Bend Road. Commissioner Cox stated Mr. J. L. Beard said the State wanted to make the decision as to which road to approve as a Farm to Market Road, while Commissioner McGee said the Court should decide on which road in the county was best suited. This will be an agenda item June 26th.

Diane Husband presented a bill to the court for \$4.59 each for Rhonda Williams, Tammy Sepulvado, and Johnny Davis for reimbursement for meals Sunday, June 11, while attending a county TAC Convention in Beaumont. Commissioner Cox made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Conn to approve payment. Motion carried.

Court recessed for five minutes.

When court re-convened, Commissioner cox made a motion, seconded by Commissioner McDaniel, to pay Hillhouse Associates the old insurance rate, plus late fee June 15. Motion carried.

Commissioner McDaniel then made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Conn, to pay each elected official and county employee \$275.00 per month to obtain health insurance until we find a better alternative. This will begin with our June 15 checks. Motion carried.

Public hearings on Private Sewage Facility Orders was on the agenda, but there were on comments.

MOtion was made by Commissioner Cox, seconded by Commissioner McDaniel, that meeting recess. Motion carried.

COMMISSIONER, PRCT. # 1

COMMISSIONER, PRCT. # 2

James (bm. commissioner, prci. # 3

COMMISSIONER, PRCT. # 4

CLERK OF THE COURT